BEVERAGE GUIDE



JORDANOS



Table of Contents

WATER
Acqua Panna4
Boxed Water Is Better4
Dasani4
Essentia4
Fiji4
Kopu4
La Croix4
Mountain Valley5
Nestle Pure Life5
Perrier5
Ramona5
Regenerate/Chameleon5
San Pellegrino5
Sparkling Ice6
Topo Chico6
Vita Coco6
Waiakea6
LEMONADE Harney & Sons
TEA
Brew Dr. Kombucha9
Harney & Sons9
Lipton Brisk9
Steaz Yerba Mate9
SPORTS & ENERGY
Bang!10
Gatorade10
Glaceau Vitamin Water10
Sambazon10
Vitality Vitamin Water10
COLD BREW COFFEE
Stumptown11
Zaca Coffee11

IUICE		
JUICE Apple & Eve1	3	
Bolthouse Farms1	3	
California Juice1	3	
Campbell's1	4	
Del Monte1	4	
Harney & Sons1	4	
Honest Kids1	4	
Kern's1	4	
Lassonde Pappas1		
Lucy's1	4	
Lyons-Magnus1	5	
Martinelli's Apple Juice1	5	
Mott's1	5	
Ocean Spray1	5	
Perricone Farms1	5	
POM USA1		
Pure Wild1		
R.W. Knudsen1	6	
Rose's1		
Summer Is Inside1	6	
Sunny Farms1	6	
Tree Top1		
Tropicana1	6	
SODA		
7UP1	7	
A&W1	7	
Boylan Bottling1	7	
Bundaberg1	7	
Canada Dry1		
Coca-Cola1		
Dr. Pepper1		
Hank's Gourmet1		
IBC1		
Jarritos1		
Mountain Dew1		
Orange Crush1		
Pepsi1		
Reed's1		
San Pellegrino1		
Sprite1		
Sunkist1		
Virgil's	0	





WATER

ACQUA PANNA Natural Spring Water with a smooth and

velvety taste used to enhance the flavors of food and wine.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4018	24/16.9 oz.	Spring 500 ml. Pop Top (Glass)
4022	12/33.8 oz.	Spring 1 ltr. Pop Top (Glass)
4037	12/25 oz.	Spring 750 ml. Twist Off (Glass)

BOXED WATER IS BETTER

Better for your customers, better for the planet.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3952	12/1 ltr.	Purified (Box)
3956	24/8.45 oz.	Purified (Box)

DASANI

Get the most out of every day with the pure, crisp taste of DASANI® water.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4020	32/16.9 oz.	Purified Drinking (Plastic)

ESSENTIA

Essentia is committed to keeping you hydrated so you can do the things that matter most to you.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4130	12/1 ltr.	Purified w/Electrolytes & Alkaline (Plastic)
4135	24/12 oz.	Purified w/Electrolytes & Alkaline 2/12 Pack (Plastic)

 $F \coprod I \\ \text{Slowly filtered by volcanic rock, it gathers minerals and}$ electrolytes that create Fiji's soft, smooth taste.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4042	24/16.9 oz.	Natural Artesian 4/6 Pack (Plastic)
4045	12/33.8 oz.	Natural Artesian 2/6 Pack (Plastic)

KOPU

Luxury sparkling water packaged in the world's most sustainable bottle.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3986	24/12 oz.	Spring Cascades Bottle (Aluminum)
3988	12/23 oz.	Spring Cascades Bottle (Aluminum)
3990	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Cascades Bottle (Aluminum)
3992	12/23 oz.	Sparkling Cascades Bottle (Aluminum)

LA CROIX

Sparkling water is a healthy beverage choice, 100% natural, calorie-free, sugar free, sodium free, and no artificial sweeteners.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2540	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Peach Pear (Can)
2542	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Cran-Raspberry (Can)
2544	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Cherry Lime (Can)
2546	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Lime (Can)
2548	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Grapefruit Pamplemousse (Can)
2550	24/12 oz.	Sparkling Lemon (Can)

WATER

MOUNTAIN VALLEY

Mountain Valley Spring Water is pure premium natural American goodness that flows right out of the heart of the Ouachita Mountains.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2562	12/33.8 oz.	Spring Twist Top 1 ltr. (Glass)
2563	12/33.8 oz.	Sparkling Twist Top 1 ltr. (Glass)
4404	12/25.3 oz.	Spring Twist Top 750 ml. (Glass)
4406	12/25.3 oz.	Sparkling Twist Top 750 ml. (Glass)
4408	12/500 ml.	Spring Twist Top (Glass)
4410	12/500 ml.	Sparkling Twist Top (Glass)
4412	24/11.3 oz.	Sparkling Twist Top (Glass)

NESTLE PURE LIFE

Crisp, great-tasting water with a 12-step quality process designed to deliver purified water enhanced with a unique blend of minerals.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4013	24/16.9 oz.	Purified (Plastic)

PERRIER

Elegant, sparkling and refreshing, Perrier has delighted generations of beverage seekers with distinctive bubbles and balanced mineral content.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3962	24/11 oz.	Sparkling Mineral 325 ml. Twist Off (Glass)
4028	24/16.9 oz.	Sparkling 500 ml. Twist Off (Plastic)

RAMONA

In 1970 a private well in Ramona, California begin bottling "Famous Ramona Water" and the rest is refreshing history.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4030	6/1 gal.	Distilled (Plastic)
4032	6/1 gal.	Purified (Plastic)

REGENERATE-CHAMELEON

Bottles are made from 100% RPET to reduce its environmental impact.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3994	24/8 oz.	Purified (Plastic)
4003	24/16 oz.	Purified Drinking w/Electrolytes (Aluminum Bottle)
4015	24/23 oz.	Purified Drinking (Plastic)
4019	24/16.9 oz.	Purified Drinking (Plastic)
4041	12/33.8 oz.	Purified Drinking (Plastic)

SAN PELLEGRINO

With its fine bubbles and unique taste, San Pellegrino inspires you to live life in good taste and savor any moment.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4024	24/8.45 oz.	Sparkling Mineral 250 ml. Twist Off (Glass)
4026	15/25.3 oz.	Sparkling Mineral 750 ml. Twist Off (Glass)
4029	12/33.8 oz.	Sparkling Mineral 1 ltr. Pop Top (Glass)
4055	24/16.9 oz.	Sparkling Mineral (PET)





WATER

SPARKLING ICE

A zero calorie blend of mountain spring water, fruit juice and just the right amount of carbonation, and sweetened with Splenda®.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4067	12/17 oz.	Black Raspberry (Plastic)
4069	12/17 oz.	Orange Mango (Plastic)
4071	12/17 oz.	Kiwi Strawberry (Plastic)
4073	12/17 oz.	Coconut Pineapple (Plastic)
4077	12/17 oz.	Peach Nectarine (Plastic)
4081	12/17 oz.	Lemonade Classic (Plastic)

TOPO CHICO

Topo Chico had always been known for the legend surrounding its origins. Today, it is one of the world's largest and best sparkling mineral water brands.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2553	24/12 oz.	Mineral 6/4 Pack
		(Glass)

VITA COCO

Deliciously hydrates with nutrients, electrolytes and fruit sugars.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3978	12/16.9 oz.	Coconut Pure (Tetra Pak)
3979	12/16.9 oz.	Coconut Pressed (Tetra Pak)

WAIAKEA

Waiakea water is filtered through porous volcanic rock that is enriched with trace minerals making it electrolyte rich and naturally alkaline.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4034	12/33.8 oz.	Hawaiian Volcanic (Plastic)
4036	24/16.9 oz.	Hawaiian Volcanic (Plastic)











LEMONADE

HARNEY & SONS

Harney & Sons organic lemonade is the quintessential taste of summer. Made with the finest organic lemons, sweetened with organic cane sugar.

ITEM # PACK/SIZE DESCRIPTION

3582 12/16 oz. Organic (Glass)

LORI'S LEMONADE

Fresh from the sun-kissed orchards of Ojai comes Lori's Original Lemonade. Keep your guests refreshed with the soothing, aromatic flavors paired with organic California lemon juice and organic sugar.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3296	12/16 oz.	Lemonade & Tea Baja w/Organic Cane Sugar (Glass)
3299	12/16 oz.	Original Organic w/Organic Cane Sugar (Glass)
3300	12/16 oz.	Wild Strawberry Organic w/ Organic Cane Sugar (Glass)
3302	12/16 oz.	Lavender Organic w/Organic Cane Sugar (Glass)
3304	12/16 oz.	Ginger Organic w/Organic Cane Sugar (Glass)



TEA

BREW DR. KOMBUCHA

Each batch of Brew Dr. Kombucha made is using loose-leaf organic teas, blended with organic herbs, fruits or other botanicals to create their distinct and exciting beverages.

ITEM#	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2200	12/14 oz.	Clear Mind Organic Refrigerated (Glass)
2204	12/14 oz.	Love Organic Refrigerated (Glass)
2208	12/14 oz.	Superberry Organic Refrigerated (Glass)
2212	12/14 oz.	Island Mango Organic Refrigerated (Glass)
2216	12/14 oz.	Happiness Organic Refrigerated (Glass)
2218	12/14 oz.	Citrus Earl Grey Organic Refrigerated (Glass)

HARNEY & SONS

Harney & Sons has been in the business of gourmet tea for over 25 years. They make their teas for the enjoyment of their customers and take pride in meeting and exceeding expectations.

•	•	
ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3589	12/16 oz.	Lemonade & Tea Organic (Glass)
3593	12/16 oz.	Iced Black Organic (Glass)
3594	12/16 oz.	Iced Green w/Coconut Organic (Glass)
3595	12/16 oz.	Iced Green w/Citrus & Ginkgo Organic (Glass)

LIPTON BRISK

lced tea that's great tasting and rich in protective antioxidants.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
23135	12/12 oz.	Iced w/Lemon
		Fridge Mate (Can)

STEAZ YERBA MATE

Organic brewed yerba mate and teas with antioxidant vitamin C to create delicious beverages bursting with benefits.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2220	12/16 oz.	Yerba Mate Mint To Be Organic (Can)
2224	12/16 oz.	Yerba Mate Peach Please Organic (Can)
2226	12/16 oz.	Yerba Mate Golden Mate Organic (Can)
2228	12/16 oz.	Iced Green Peach Organic (Can)







BANG!

World's first energy drink infused with waterstable, safe and effective muscle building creatine. Designed to power you through your day with zero carbs, zero sugar, zero calories and no artificial colors.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4244	12/16 oz.	Sour Heads (Can)
4248	12/16 oz.	Star Blast (Can)
4250	12/16 oz.	Black Cherry Vanilla (Can)
4252	12/16 oz.	Blue Razz (Can)
4266	12/16 oz.	Power Punch (Can)

GATORADE

A trusted resource among athletes, and anyone in search of a flavorful hydrating beverage!

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3274	24/20 oz.	Lemon Lime Wide Mouth (Plastic)
3276	24/20 oz.	Fruit Punch Wide Mouth (Plastic)
3278	24/20 oz.	Orange Wide Mouth (Plastic)
3282	24/20 oz.	Raspberry Cool Blue Wide Mouth (Plastic)
3283	24/20 oz.	Riptide Rush Wide Mouth (Plastic)
3330	12/20 oz.	Gatorlyte Orange (Plastic)
3331	12/20 oz.	Gaterlyte Strawberry Kiwi (Plastic)

GLACEAU Vitamin water

Glaceau Vitamin flavored water is a low-carb, fortified "Y" generation bottled beverage loaded with electrolytes and vitamins.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3900	12/20 oz.	Rise Zero (PET)
3902	12/20 oz.	XXX Blueberry Pomegranate (PET)
3904	12/20 oz.	Energy Tropical (PET)
3906	12/20 oz.	Power C Dragonfruit (PET)
3912	12/20 oz.	Focus Kiwi Strawberry (PET)

SAMBAZON

Giving you the energy you need without the added chemicals. Explore organic Amazon energy supercharged with organic caffeine sources.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3601	12/12 oz.	Acai Berry Organic, Vegan & GF (Can)

VITALITY VITAMIN WATER

Served cold and refreshing from the Express[®] dispenser (from Quick Dispense), Nestle Vitality zero-calorie flavored water is enhanced with vitamins.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
38283	3/3 ltr.	Tropical Mango 5+1 E/P Shelf Stable

COLD BREW COFFEE

STUMPTOWN

Cold brewed coffee drinks that are ethically sourced and artfully crafted.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2400	12/11 oz.	Original with Oatmilk (Tetra Pak)
2402	12/11 oz.	Chocolate with Oatmilk (Tetra Pak)
2404	12/11 oz.	Horchata with Oatmilk (Tetra Pak)
2406	12/10.5 oz.	Original "Stubby" (Glass)

ZACA COFFEE

Zaca Coffee brings a taste of California's Central Coast to you in every can of their original cold brew.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
21494	24/12 oz.	Shelf Stable (Can)







ZACA COLD BREW



ZACATINI INGREDIENTS

Ice Cubes

3 OZ Zaca Cold Brew

1 OZ Vodka

2 OZ Coffee Liqueur

Shake Shake Shake

QUESTIONS?
CONTACT HAYLEY FIRESTONE
CEO & CO-FOUNDER
805-698-4540
HAYLEY@ZACACOFFEE.COM
ZACACOFFEE.COM
BUELLTON, CA

CENTRAL COAST COLD BREW FOR THE UNBRIDLED

ITEM # 21494



Bring versatility to your beverage service with fruit juices from Ruby Kist®. Made from real fruit and no artificial flavors, in a variety of juice and juice cocktails, customers love the rich and fresh flavors of Ruby Kist® every time.



LASSONDE PAPPAS 805.698 AND COMPANY, INC.

Laurie Hidalgo • Keylmpact Sales 805.698.9422 • Ihidalgo@kisales.com

JUICE

APPLE & EVE

Adding a whole lotta love into crafting delicious juices to help you live fruitfully.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2067	40/4.23 oz.	Apple 100% Aseptic
2068	40/4.23 oz.	Fruit Punch 100%
		Aseptic

BOLTHOUSE FARMS

Committed to creating healthier juice products for over a century.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3499	6/15.2 oz.	Smoothie Strawberry Banana (Plastic)
3500	6/15.2 oz.	Smoothie Mango (Plastic)



CALIFORNIA JUICE CO.

Fresh, cold pressed organic juices & wellness shots making health taste better, one juice at a time.

ITEM#	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3610	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Orange Organic Fresh High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3612	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Lemonade Organic Fresh High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3614	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Redwood Organic Fresh High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3616	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Mavericks Organic Fresh High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3618	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Mojave Organic Fresh High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3620	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Santa Barbara Organic High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3622	9/12 oz.	Cold Pressed Blend Big Sur Organic High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3624	12/2.2 oz.	Wellness Shot Revive Cold Pressed Organic High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3626	12/2.2 oz.	Wellness Shot Immunity Cold Pressed Organic High Pressure Processed (Plastic)
3628	12/2.2 oz.	Wellness Shot Focus Cold Pressed Organic High Pressure Processed (Plastic)



CAMPBELL'S

No matter how you're feeling or what you're craving, Campbell's makes it easy to enjoy some delicious veggies.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3654	12/46 oz.	Tomato (Can)
3710	48/5.5 oz.	Tomato (Can)
3740	12/46 oz.	Vegetable V-8 (Can)
3770	48/5.5 oz.	Vegetable V-8 (Can)
3772	48/5.5 oz.	Vegetable V-8 Low Sodium (Can)

DEL MONTE

Their 100% Philippine pineapple juice brings refreshing, tropical flavors your customers want.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3559	12/46 oz.	Pineapple (Can)

HARNEY & SONS

All organic, delicious drinks direct from Harney & Sons.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3586	12/16 oz.	Orange Mango Organic (Glass)
3587	12/16 oz.	Cranberry Organic (Glass)

HONEST KIDS

Less than half the sugar of most kids' drinks. Forty calories in each pouch. Sweetened only with fruit juice. Organic. No GMO's. Gluten free. No high fructose corn syrup.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3450	50/6 oz.	Apple Appley Ever After Organic (Tetra Pack)
3457	40/6 oz.	Fruit Punch Super Fruit Organic (Tetra Pack)

KERN'S

Every sip is like a bite of fresh fruit! Made with whole fruit for a taste and sensation you don't find in other juice drinks.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3034	24/11.5 oz.	Nectar Guava (Can)

LASSONDE PAPPAS

Ruby Kist, from Lassonde Pappas, juices are made using delicious 100% ripe, farm-fresh fruits and contain no artificial flavors.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2991	24/7.2 oz.	Apple 100% (Can)
3008	24/7.2 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail (Can)
3024	24/10 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail (Plastic)
3028	24/7.2 oz.	Grape 100% (Can)
3201	8/48 oz.	Grapefruit 100% Unsweetened w/Pour Spout (Plastic)
3263	24/7.2 oz.	Grapefruit 100% (Can)
3508	24/7.2 oz.	Orange 100% (Can)

LUCY'S

Quality juice products at an unbeatable value!

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3290	12/1 qt.	Lemon



JUICE

LYONS-MAGNUS

Convenient re-sealable cartons and individual serving size cups make Lyons a juice favorite in the foodservice industry.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3040	96/4 oz.	Apple 100% No Thaw
3042	96/4 oz.	Orange 100% No Thaw
3043	96/4 oz.	Grape 100% No Thaw
3047	96/4 oz.	Prune 100% No Thaw
3050	96/4 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail No Thaw
3509	12/46 oz.	Orange 100% Aseptic R.T.S.
3510	12/46 oz.	Apple 100% Aseptic R.T.S.
3511	12/46 oz.	Grape 100% Aseptic R.T.S.
3512	12/46 oz.	Pineapple 100% Aseptic R.T.S.
3514	12/46 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail Aseptic R.T.S.
3518	2/1 gal.	Ocean Spray Apple 100% 5+1B-I-B
3522	2/1 gal.	Ocean Spray Cranberry Cocktail B-I-B
3524	2/1 gal.	Ocean Spray Orange 100% 4+1 B-I-B

MARTINELLI'S

Pure 100% juice from U.S. grown fresh apples.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2997	12/25 oz.	Cider Apple Sparkling Heritage (Glass)
3010	24/10 oz.	Apple (Glass)
3013	24/10 oz.	Apple Sparkling (Glass)

MOTT'S

Mott's brings the best of the orchard to families so they can enjoy delicious fruit goodness every day.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2958	8/64 oz.	Apple 100% (Plastic)
2961	4/1 gal.	Apple 100% (Plastic)
3019	32/6.75 oz.	Apple 100% w/ Straw Aseptic 4x8 Pack

OCEAN SPRAY

Ocean Spray juices are made with just juice
– no added sugar, artificial colors, flavors, or
preservatives.

preservatives.		
ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3018	12/32 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail w/Bar Dispenser (Plastic)
3021	8/60 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail (Plastic)
3027	8/46 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail (Plastic)
3030	48/4 oz.	Apple 100% No Thaw
3032	48/4 oz.	Orange 100% No Thaw
3036	48/4 oz.	Cranberry/Grape No Thaw
3192	12/32 oz.	Grapefruit White Bar Mix w/Bar Dispenser (Plastic)

PERRICONE FARMS

Absolutely fresh, with no additives or preservatives to diminish the taste or degrade the natural nutritional value.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
61221	1/gal.	Orange Fresh
61225	12/12 oz.	Orange Fresh
61230	1/gal.	Grapefruit Pink Unpasteurized Fresh
61233	1/gal.	Lemon Fresh
61235	1/gal.	Lemonade Fresh
61238	1/gal.	Lime Fresh



JUICE

POM USA

Unleash the benefits of powerful antioxidants with every sip of POM pomegranate juice!

ITEM# PACK/SIZE DESCRIPTION

61220 6/16 oz. Pomegranate (Plastic)

PURE WILD

Delicious and refreshing juices blended with wild marine collagen and organic adaptogenic herbs, sweetened with raw honey and agave.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2700	12/12 oz.	Blueberry Holy Basil w/Collagen G/F Non-GMO (Glass)
2702	12/12 oz.	Mango Turmeric w/ Collagen G/F Non-GMO (Glass)
2704	12/12 oz.	Lime Agave Ginseng w/Collagen G/F Non-GMO (Glass)

R.W. KNUDSEN

All natural. Lots of flavors and combinations. Great straight up in a glass or in a recipe.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2939	6/96 oz.	Apple 100% Organic (Glass)
3580	6/32 oz.	Pineapple/Coconut Blend (Glass)

ROSE'S

Rose's lime juice is a concentrated, sweetened lime juice, perfect for use in a variety of mixed drinks and recipes!

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3301	12/1 ltr.	Lime (Plastic)

SUMMER IS INSIDE

Delicious and healthy vegetable juice for any time of day.

ITEM # PACK/SIZE DESCRIPTION

3733 12/46 oz. Vegetable Cocktail (Can)

SUNNY FARMS

Sunny Farms juices are a blend of natural fruit juice flavors without preservatives or artificial substances.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2911	12/32 oz.	Orange 100% Supreme (Plastic)
3031	12/32 oz.	Cranberry Cocktail Supreme (Plastic)
3194	12/32 oz.	Grapefruit 100% (Plastic)
3277	12/32 oz.	Clam-Tomato Cocktail (Plastic)
3650	12/32 oz.	Tomato (Plastic)

TREE TOP

Tree Top is the first grower-owned fruit processing cooperative in the United States.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3240	24/10 oz.	Apple 100% (Plastic)
3248	24/10 oz.	Orange 100% (Plastic)

TROPICANA

Tropicana has a legacy of great taste and quality, the perfect combination of taste and nutrition.

ITEM # PACK/SIZE DESCRIPTION	
3478 12/12 oz. Orange 100% Hom Refrigerated Some I (Plastic)	,

SODA

7-UP

7-Up is made with the highest-quality ingredients. Whatever the flavor, every can is crisp, clean, and refreshing.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2856	12/12 oz.	Diet 7-UP Zero Sugar (Can)
2880	12/12 oz.	7-UP (Can)

A&W

Treat yourself to a deliciously refreshing American classic. Made with the sweet taste of vanilla, A&W is the standard for root beer.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2872	12/12 oz.	Root Beer Diet Zero Sugar (Can)
2874	12/12 oz.	Root Beer (Can)

BOYLAN BOTTLING

Producing hand-crafted beverages in the USA since 1891.

IIEM#	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2889	24/6.7 oz.	Club 6x4 Pack (Glass)
2894	24/6.7 oz.	Tonic Water 6x4 Pack
		(Glass)

BUNDABERG

Bundaberg ginger beer is craft brewed from a genuine family recipe that's been handed down from generation to generation.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4348	24/12.7 oz.	Ginger Beer 6/4 Pack (Glass)

CANADA DRY

Any time is a great time for the crisp goodness of Canada Dry ginger ale.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2859	12/12 oz.	Ginger Ale (Can)
2862	15/33.8 oz.	Club (PET)
2868	24/10 oz.	Ginger Ale (PET)
2878	15/33.8 oz.	Tonic Water (PET)

COCA-COLA

Enjoy Coca-Cola's crisp, delicious taste with meals, on the go, or to share. Serve ice cold for maximum refreshment.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
1952	24/12 oz.	Diet Coke 3/8 Pack (PET)
1954	24/12 oz.	Coke Classic 3/8 Pack (PET)
2000	12/12 oz.	Coke Classic 12 Pack (Can)
2002	12/12 oz.	Diet Coke 12 Pack (Can)
2839	24/12 oz.	Coke Zero Sugar (Can)
2864	12/12 oz.	Diet Coke Caffeine Free 12 Pack (Can)
3436	24/12 oz.	Coke Mexican (Glass)
3445	24/8 oz.	Coke 4x6 Packs (Glass)
3446	24/8 oz.	Diet Coke (Glass)









DR. PEPPER

When the craving calls, answer it with an ice-cold Dr. Pepper.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2833	12/12 oz.	Dr. Pepper (Can)
2853	12/12 oz.	Diet Dr. Pepper (Can)

IBC

Since 1919, IBC has provided great-tasting sodas with the unique heritage of good old-fashioned fun.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3426	24/12 oz.	Root Beer w/Real Sugar 4x6 Pack (Glass)
3428	24/12 oz.	Cream Soda w/Real Sugar 6/4 Pack (Glass)
3432	24/12 oz.	Black Cherry w/ Real Sugar 6/4 Pack (Glass)

JARRITOS Experience the unique flavors of Jarritos in every sip. Also, an insatiable need for another sip.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
4109	24/12.5 oz.	Pineapple (Glass)
4110	24/12.5 oz.	Lime (Glass)
4111	24/12.5 oz.	Mandarin (Glass)
4112	24/12.5 oz.	Apple Mundet (Glass)
4113	24/11 oz.	Sangria Senorial (Glass)
4116	24/12.5 oz.	Grapefruit (Glass)
4117	24/12.5 oz.	Tamarind (Glass)
4120	24/12.5 oz.	Fruit Punch (Glass)

Note: Jarritos is only available in San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara and Ventura counties.

MOUNTAIN DEW

Mountain Dew® exhilarates and quenches with its one of a kind refreshingly great taste.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2850	12/12 oz.	Diet Mountain Dew (Can)
2904	12/12 oz.	Mountain Dew 12 Pack (Can)

ORANGE CRUSH

You'll love the classic, fun, sweet orange flavor of this soda that delivers a cool citrus taste in a thirstquenching, refreshing beverage.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3429	24/12 oz.	Orange w/Real Sugar 4x6 Pack (Glass)

PEPSI

There is nothing like the taste of Pepsi. Deliciously refreshing and delightfully tangy.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
1956	24/12 oz.	Pepsi 3/8 Pack (PET)
1958	24/12 oz.	Diet Pepsi 3/8 Pack (PET)
2830	24/12 oz.	Diet Pepsi Cube (Can)
2834	24/12 oz.	Pepsi Cube (Can)



Beverage Guide -18

SODA

REED'S

Reed's Original Ginger Brew is a Jamaican recipe for homemade ginger ale.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2863	24/12 oz.	Ginger Brew Original (Glass)

SAN PELLEGRINO

Sparkling fruit beverage made with real fruit juice, cane sugar and natural flavors to create a taste that's tangy, sweet and deliciously refreshing.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
3420	24/11 oz.	Limonata Lemonade and Soda (Sleek Can)
3422	24/11 oz.	Aranciata Rossa Blood Orange and Soda (Sleek Can)
3424	24/11 oz.	Aranciata Orange Juice and Soda (Sleek Can)

SPRITE

What's in a Sprite? It's perfectly clear.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
1950	24/12 oz.	Sprite 3/8 Pack (PET)
2004	12/12 oz.	Sprite 12 Pack (Can)
3440	24/12 oz.	Sprite Mexican (Glass)
3444	24/8 oz.	Sprite (Glass)

SUNKIST

Relax and soak up the taste of the sun with Sunkist.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2879	12/12 oz.	Orange 12 Pack (Can)

VIRGIL'S

Brewed in small batches by hand to include the flavor of fifteen different all-natural roots and spices.

ITEM #	PACK/SIZE	DESCRIPTION
2566	24/12 oz.	Root Beer (Glass)

There is nothing like a happy customer. Every patron has their own preference when it comes to beverage choices. PepsiCo Foodservice makes it easy to satisfy everyone by providing some of the world's most established and trusted brands for every type of operation. But we don't stop there. Innovation is on-going, and our mission is to continue to provide the right products that deliver those so important smiles. That's the PepsiCo promise.

For more information, contact your local Jordano's Account Executive.















Foodservice

Questions? Contact:

Lauren Ofstad

Market Development Manager PepsiCo Foodservice Southern California Phone: (586) 201-0561

TRUST YOUR SOURCE



Chefs know that place impacts taste.
Each source carries the nuances of its place of origin, bears its own terroir.

With its smooth, velvety taste, Acqua Panna from the hills of Tuscany and S.Pellegrino, naturally filtered by the Italian Alps, have been enhancing the flavors of the most exceptional dishes for centuries.

Chefs trust ingredients straight from the source to make the most memorable meals.

Chefs trust Acqua Panna and S.Pellegrino.

CHRIS KARIM NESTLE INTERNATIONAL PREMIUM WATERS 657-513-2837 • CHRIS.KARIM@US.NESTLE.COM







